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Ros Dyers - Re: Details on Edward Day for the 4am Extension/ SOP ’r E §‘. 1 :. 3 3

From: Mike Tanner <mike@nxne.com> RECE E}’ED
To: Ros Dyers <rdyers@toronto.ca> CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
Date:  04/13/2014 11:34 PM SECRETARIAT 2HD FLOOR

Subject: Re: Details on Edward Day for the 4am Exteps
CC: Cheryl Maclver <cheryl@nxne.com>, Deboml%ggio iﬁboféﬂ@ﬁxﬁ&:omz Jerry...

Ros and Jerry -

Sorry to be adding yet another venue, but we will need some more documentation from the City and the
AGCO re our activation and SOP request at the Edward Day Gallery. This location will serve as an NXNE
hub during the festival, with parties, interviews, music, visual art, and more.

Details:

Location:
Edward Day Gallery (Cap 400) and The Mocca (Cap 400) + Courtyard (Cap 400)
952 Queen St W #200, Toronto, ON M6J 1G8

Jerry, NXNE would like to apply for an SOP with a 4am extension beginning Wednesday June 18, 2014 at 3pm and
ending Monday June 23, 2014 at 4am.

Ros, could you let us know when we can get a letter from the City adding this venue so we can apply for the
SOP? Please copy all on your reply.

Thank you very much.
Mike

Mike Tanner

Director of Operations

t: 416 863 6963 » @nxne
nxne.com ¢ mike@nxne.com
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